

# Jagdip Singh

Chief Architect of Technology & Analytics at Allysystem

jagdip.singh@hotmail.com

---

## Summary

An entrepreneur with over 15 years of professional experience in the technology sector, with a focus on consumer internet and mobility.

As chief architect of technology & analytics for Allysystem I have a unique blend of operational, technical and risk management skills needed for the financial, healthcare and enterprise industry.

---

## Experience

### Leader/Architect at AllySystem

January 2013 - Present

Doing our best to provide services in Healthcare, Real-Estate, E-Commerce, E-Learning, Digital Advertisement and Enterprise Solution just as technical partner with our clients.

Primary moto is "Make a customer, not a sale"

### Co-Founder & CTO at ShopHawkers

January 2017 - Present

We are building a simplified platform with 1500+ e-commerce sites like Amazon, Flipkart, Paytm, Myntra, Makemytrip, Yatra, Shopclues, Nykaa & more.

Shophawkers members can get upto 30% Extra Rewards from us on their online shopping at these sites. All they need to do is visit the site from Shophawkers and then shop. Shophawkers receives commission from retailers from which we pay back as Reeward!

Major part is Shophawkers Cashback is paid on top of all coupons, deals & discounts being offered by partner retailers.

We are build new phase where system will be smart enough to assist members for best e-commerce experience along 100% online fraud protection.

### Founder & CTO at AD2Door

May 2017 - Present

Building the largest "Offline" Advertising Platform. An online platform to advertise effectively in offline media such as Newspapers & other Media like Radio, Cinema, Digital Ads.

Started serving with affiliates in alpha phase for advertisements. Our main concern is to simplify the process offline advertisement for our customers.

Committed for simplified platform with minimum efforts.

**CTO at Pumpkart.com at Pumpkart.com**

**January 2018 - February 2018 (2 months)**

Pumpkart has been established in June 2014 with a mission to become India's largest O2O retail company in the unorganized sectors like hardware, sanitaryware, electrical and house hold appliances.

**Partner & CTO**

**August 2014 - March 2016 (1 year 8 months)**

World's 1st online Settlement Platform!!

We made the settlement process easy and simple for people who want to settle their disputes through online negotiation and mediation.

Back in August 2014, as we decided to put our efforts in helping to reduce the recurring problem of huge pendency of litigation in courts and noticed that most of the litigation can be avoided by the parties at pre-litigation Stage if they have proper and comfortable atmosphere like home to resolve their conflicts and can find a midway solution. Yessettle was thus born on 19th September 2015 as a means to help the disputing parties to end their disputes or conflicts with other party, more satisfied outcome than through a decision given by a judge.

Our mission is to provide a quicker, more cost effective and more satisfactory outcome than litigation as it takes months and sometimes years to resolve a dispute in a Court or through negotiation or mediation. The process through this platform can be paced according to the needs and schedule of the parties. Hence, disputing parties end up more satisfied with the outcome through this platform than through a decision given by a judge or mediator.

AND to top it all, parties who were once fighting after coming to this Platform and resolving their dispute are more likely to preserve an amicable relationship for the times to come.

**CTO/Architect at paraSignals**

**July 2010 - December 2015 (5 years 6 months)**

Healthcare IT Solutions and Services for Interoperability, Mobile App Solutions (iPhone and Andriod), E-Commerce Solution, Real Estate, E-Learning, Social Apps and Custom Web and Automated Solutions.

### Tech Lead at Intelligaia

September 2006 - June 2010 (3 years 10 months)

A enthusiastic, dynamic and creative team player having 4+ years of work experience in software design & development.

I love to work in Microsoft technologies and love to explore any Microsoft Platform like Sharepoint, Biztalk, .Net, Sql Server.

I have worked on the WCF, WPF ,MVC, MVP, MVVM (XAML), SOA ,SOAP and bit more involved in Application Architecture and Performance monitoring.

Gained extensive working knowledge of PCI DSS Standards. Amazing.

Rest, i am involved in Team management and Team Building activities.

---

## Education

Panjab University

Master of Science (MSc) in IT, Computer Software Engineering, 2003 - 2005

Panjab University

Bachelor of computer application, Information Technology, 2000 - 2005

---

# Jagdip Singh

Chief Architect of Technology & Analytics at Allysystem

jagdip.singh@hotmail.com

---



[Contact Jagdip on LinkedIn](#)